

RE: OPCD Piece

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: "Saboor, Ibrahim (TBS)" <ibrahim.saboor@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Wuschnakowski, Gary (TBS)" <gary.wuschnakowski@ontario.ca>, "Graham, Helen (TBS)" <helen.graham@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 29 Mar 2017 20:27:00 -0400
Attachments: OPCD Piecenp.docx (43.01 kB)

Ibrahim (and Cindy),
My suggested edits are attached. Including Cindy in case she wants to review and further edit/delete.
N

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: March-29-17 5:54 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Wuschnakowski, Gary (TBS); Graham, Helen (TBS)
Cc: Saboor, Ibrahim (TBS)
Subject: FW: OPCD Piece

Hi all,

Attached are Cindy's edits to the document as discussed this morning. Please take a read through the edits in your sections to ensure it is in line with your understanding.

If no objections, Ibrahim can you please get these to Susan to be rolled up during the branch review time.

Thanks
Sarah

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: March-29-17 5:50 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: OPCD Piece

Document edits